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lader supplied in part the place of e minister; by reading to them
portions of the services and passages from his Welsh Bible. This may not
heve been mainteined much beyond a year, for on building the first log
meeting-house in 1700, on the site of the present edifice, they all united,
essisted by latsr immigrents, who must have also increasec the body of
Friends. The relation is that Robert and Cadwellader Evans first sought
them by attending at their plece of worship, end finelly through their
influence the rest were brought over, on which the mesting-house was a-
greed upon. It is a well-settled tradition that 7illiem Penn and his
daughter Letitie and a servant ceme out on horse back to visit the settle-
ment shortly after its erection and that he preached in it, staying on
this occasion overnight st the house of his friend, Thomes Evens, the
first settler, who resided neer DYecoos

"The log meeting-house proving inadequate for the sccommodation of
the society, which was no doubt in pert brought about by the influx of im-
migration and the continucus prosperity of the sotilement, a subscription
peper was drawn up in the Welsh lengusge, in 1710-11, to which were sign-
- od sixty-six nemes headed by Williem, John and Thozas Tvans. The osums
ranged from one to eleven pounds each, the total reaching to about two
hundred pounds. Hugh Griffith assisted in its bullding, end it was com-
pleted in 1712. It was considerably larger then the forner, and was built
of stone, with two galleries and a hip-roof. It occupied tae former site,
and the ground was a portion of Robert Tvans' purchase, still covered
with the original forest. The subscription paper mentioned is an inter-
esting relic and has long been preserved and retained in the Foulke Fem-
ily.

"Rowland Ellis, on behalf of Heverford, repressnted, on the 10th of
Fourth Nonth, 1699, to the Philedelphia Monthly Meeting, about this Welsh
settlement twenty miles distant, who had for socme time held a First-day
onsent, end, as they do not understend the
desired to be joined to Heverford Honthly Meeting, to
which consent was given. At the Monthly Meeting held at Rednor Keeting-
hougs on the 9th of Tenth Yonth, 1714, it wes left for consideration as
to whet time the Monthly Ueeting of Gwynedd and Plymouth {should be held)
be left to the appointment of this meeting by the YJuarterly Meeting held
in Philadelphia. The Third-dey of every month was propossad and egreed
upon. |

"Being now. constituted a Monthly Yeeting, they were allowed the
privilege of recording sll their births, merriages, desths and removals,
which hed heretofore been entered in the records of Haverford. Plymouth
Friends being few in numbers and the meetings being ch*aflv helq here,
it ‘was called Cwynedd Yonthly Meeting, which neme has been sver since re-
~tained. John Evans was eppointed the first clerk, and Edweard Foulke and
- Xobert. Jones overseers. Onm the 26th of Second Yonth, 1715, Friends in
Providence were allowed to hold a meeting on the first First-dey of ev-
- ory month, end a few months thereafter liberty was given to have & bury-
ing-place. But the meeting-house egain proving too emall, it was decided
the 28th of Tenth Uonth, 1785, to have it enlarged. John Cadwallader,

John Jones and John Evens being appointed a committes to have charge of
_ th. SENAs as sa gy

“Geynedd Yonthly Veeling remained in Philadelphisa Quarter until

- 1786, when it comprised, with Abington, Horsham, Richlend a=d B»berry,

Adington Quarter, whose meetings are now held at Abingtom 1im Secomd
Konth, Horsham in the Fifth, Gwymedd im the ®ighth and Byberry in the
m.v.ntho | | |

"The present mesting-house was built in 1823. It is a plain, sud-
stantie]l, two-story structure, forty by seventy-five feet in dimensions.
Yhen first built here, im 1720, the spot must have been very secluded.
In the emple yard and buriasl ground attached several original forest-
trees are still preserved, cne of these, a chestnut, nearly four feet in
diameter. Near the southern corner of the yard is a stone bearing the
name of Mary Bate, daughter of Humphrey end Amn Bate, who died in 1714."

NOTE.~ The huge chestnut tree mentioned in the foregoing, is no
longer in existence in 1929. Further, the neme of Humphrey Bste's daugh-
ter was Yartha, not Mery. Her tombstone is indicated as ths oldest in
the Burie]l 3round, and the following is the entire inscription:-

Hear lieth the body of Martha the daughter of Humphrey Beate
end Anne his wif departed of this 1ife Aprell 25 aged 3 Y
6 M 1714.

The Separation of 1827 affected Gwynedd Friends' Veeting and e sz2ll
minority withdrew and established the Gwynedd Orthodox Branch. About
1830 they built s Keeling House some little distance from the old Nest-
ing House, and established a Burial Ground beside it on the road from
Spring House to Penilyn. It was sytated in "The Friend”, 9th Wo. 4, 183C,
in an article detailing the various mestings of Orthodox Friends st that
time:~ "In Abington Querter new houses have been erocted at Cwynedd,
Horsham and Byberry." *

The Gwynedd Weeling of Orthodox Friends has besn discontinued, the
Leeting House s0ld and remodeled and =dded to, and converted inio a hxni-
some dwelling. Im 1931 it is known by the mams of "Orthodex Cottage.” Im
the small wall-inclosed Burisl Ground beside the dwelling sre thirtean
marked graves. Two stones bear no lettering, three have initials and yea-
dates, four are members of the Spencer family, two of the Amdler, mnd one
of the Talton femily. The latest inscription is that of

GZORGY% SPRYNCYR Passed from time 11th MNo. 6th, 1895.
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